

Beverley A. Fricker

www.linkedin.com/in/beverleyfricker



Personal Profile

A highly-motivated project manager & formulation chemist with 5 years experience in R&D. Having worked in both large multinational companies and startups, I have developed strong communication skills and a flexible but organised working style.

Experience

Van Loon Chemical Innovations - Amsterdam, NL

A fast-paced independent lab focused on predictive formulation sciences, whose diverse portfolio meant that project management has become a vital aspect of the company during its expansion.

Project Manager & Formulation Chemist | July 2018 - Present

- Administering a 3 year EU subsidy project ([Link](#))
- Managing collaboration projects with other companies ([Link](#))
- Planning the companies long (>250 hours) & short (<250 hours) term projects
- Interfacing with commercial & technical teams to deliver high quality projects within budget
- Created & presented technical tutorials for Special Chem ([Link](#))

Formulation Chemist | July 2017 – July 2018

- Hansen Solubility Parameters (HSP) expert & team lead
- Formulation across most industries (Agro, Bio-based industry, Cosmetics, Coatings, Food, Household, Inks, Lubricants, Pharma, Oil, etc.)
- Giving talks on HSP at various companies & universities
- Created & hosted technical workshops

RB, Hygiene Department - Hull, UK

R&D Associate | January 2017 – March 2017

R&D Assistant | July 2015 – December 2016

A wide ranging role, focused on new product development, for the global brands of Veet & Dettol

- Responsible for the full R&D process of Personal Care products
- Project management of up to 5 projects simultaneously
- Collaborated extensively with universities, research institutes and internal cross-functional teams

Additional roles held:

- Health & Safety Representative: IOSH Managing safely course (Certified)
- First Aider: First Aid at Work (Level 1 Qualified, expired)
- Fire Marshal: In house training (Passed)

Beverley A. Fricker

AkzoNobel, Yacht Antifoulings - Newcastle, UK

R&D Intern | *July 2013 – July 2014*

Working on NPDs & EPDs for the brand *International Paint*. My responsibilities included:

- Formulation of new and existing antifouling yacht coatings
- Preparation for raw material changes to comply with regulation
- Coating application & stability testing, as well as test method creation

Education

BSc (2:1 Hons) Chemistry with a Year in Industry, University of Sheffield

September 2011 – July 2015

Volunteering

Amsterdam City Coordinator; Pint of Science Festival (*2018 - 2019*)

Team Captain; Hull Ladies Rugby Football (*2016 -2017*)

Fixtures Secretary; Sheffield University Ladies Rugby (*2014 - 2015*)

Additional information

Proficient in the Microsoft Office Suite & LibreOffice

Full, clean Dutch driving licence

Currently studying for PMI test & certification

References

Available on request